
Environmental Protection Agency 
P. 0. Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle, 
Co. Wexford. 

Newtown 
Duleek 

RE:INDAVER IRELAND INCINERATOR PLANNING PROPOSAL. 

Planning Application File Number:01/4014 Location of Development: 
Carranstown 
Duleek 
Co. Meath 

With reference to the above planning proposal, I wish to make an appeal on the 
application made by Indaver for an IPC licence for the following reasons: 

Indaver have stated that there will be no waste segregation prior to incineration , how can 
we therefore be guaranteed that this will be a non-hazardous waste incinerator 

There is no guarantee that the proposed incinerator will remain within any emission 
limits specified. 

At present the EPA does not have the ability to analyse samples taken to measure dioxon 
emissions- these have to be sent abroad, therefore a problem could be ongoing for several 
days or weeks whilst awaiting analysis results. 

Will the taxpayer have to pay for the additional personnel required on the ground to 
police such an installation? 

How will dioxins be monitored in the food chain? 

Who does the EPA use to carry out their dioxon sampling obligations at present? 

Does the EPA have the ability to analyse samples taken to measure dioxon emissions? 
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There is a valuable local Aquifer Reserve under/adjacent to the proposed site which could 
be seriously affected by this proposed incinerator. 

How will be public be informed of any test results? 

Indaver have consistent problems with their Belgian plant, what guarantees do we have 
that the Carranstown plant will not have the same problems? 

I would appreciate a written acknowledgement of this letter, and confirmation that my 
objection is a valid one. 

Yours faithfully 

ho&, G.-k 

Marion Coleman 
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